
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
81501-2668 

250 North Fifth Street 
June 7, 1985 

Mr. Bob Talimadge 
Tallmadge, Talimadge, Wallace & Hahn, P.C. 
717 Seventeenth Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202 

Dear Bob: 

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of this morning, I am 
sending the amended resolution of the joint sewer service 
agreement between the City and Mesa County. 

I would like clarification of the following: 

1) Who formally adopts the budget? 

2) Who formally adopts any changes in rates or fees? Jo/L-1.A 

Thanks for your help. 

Sincerely, 

A 
	 John D. Tasker 

Finance Director 
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